
From: Mosbaugh, Scott
Sent: 9/3/2010 10:26:31 AM
To: Mosbaugh, Scott (scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.09-11-014: Residential Retrofit All Party Meeting rescheduled to October 7, 2010

Greetings Parties to R. 
09-11-014,

Please adjust your calendar to reflect a change in the
schedule for the Residential Retrofit All Party Meeting previously scheduled for 
September 9th.

The Residential Retrofit All Party Meeting hosted by 
Commissioner Dian Grueneich will occur on October 7th. In addition, this 
All Party Meeting has been expanded to include Commissioner Byron and 
Commissioner Eggert from the California Energy Commission. The All Party Meeting 
will be noticed to their service list as well.

This All
Party Meeting will offer a timely status update on California's Statewide 
Residential Retrofit Program. Tenatively, the timeframe for this meeting will be 
from 10:00AM - 3:00PM. The All Party Meeting will be held in the 
Auditorium at the CPUC at 505 Van Ness Avenue in San Francisco. The 
general schedule will be:

Morning Session: 10:00 - 12:00 
Background
and vision for CA Res Retrofit Program 
Details from current IOU, POU, and 
ARRA program efforts

Afternoon Session 1:00 - 3:00 
Financing and other 
program support 
Evaluation activities

A detailed agenda will be 
distributed shortly.

Questions about this All Party Meeting can be 
directed to Michael Wheeler (mmw@cpuc.ca.gov).

Scott
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